MUR759200290

From: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff

To: Kathryn Ross

Cc: Neil P. Reiff

Subject: RE: MUR 7592 (AOC)

Date: Thursday, September 05, 2019 5:47:06 PM
Kathryn,

To confirm, | have the following have designations of counsel for Mr. Reiff and myself — does this match what you
have on hand?

° Congresswoman Alexandria Ocasio-Cortez, H8NY15148, her authorized committee Alexandria Ocasio-
Cortez for Congress, C00639591, with Frank Llewellyn in his capacity as Treasurer;

° Kamilka Malwatte;

e  Saikat Chakrabarti;

e  Brand New Congress, C00613810, with Amy Vilela in her capacity as Treasurer;

e  Justice Democrats, C00630665, with Natalie Trent in her capacity as Treasurer;

e  Brand New Congress LLC (previously known as “Brand New Campaign LLC"), a vendor that provided
services to the candidates and PACs listed above and below, formed as a Limited Liability Company in
Delaware, whose sole member is Saikat Chakrabarti; as well as

e  The following other candidates named as respondents:

o Adrienne Bell, H8TX14120, her authorized committee Adrienne Bell 2018, C00639872, with
Andret Rayford in his capacity as Treasurer;

o Chardo Richardson, H8FLO7054, his authorized committee Chardo Richardson for Congress,
C00640870, with Chardo Richardson as Treasurer;

o Cori Bush, H8M001143, her authorized committee Cori Bush 2018, C00638767, with Cori Bush
as Treasurer;

o Hector Morales, H8TX29045, his authorized committee Hector Morales for Congress,
C00636936, with Hector Morales as Treasurer;

o PaulaJean Swearengen, S8WV00119, her authorized committee Paula Swearengin 2018,
C00640219, with Paula Swearengen as Treasurer;

o Paul Perry, H8PA07143, his authorized committee Perry for Pennsylvania, C00641027, with
Paul Perry as Treasurer;

o Robb Ryerse, HBAR03066, his authorized committee Robert Ryerse 2018, C00639849, with
Robb Ryerse as Treasurer;

o Sarah Smith, HSWAQ9054, her authorized committee Sarah Smith 2018, C00640151, with
Andy Lo in his capacity as Treasurer.
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Thanks,
Dave

David Mitrani
Senior Associate
Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.

1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20005
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